TOC0202989

Message

From: Dave Barrow [dave@bltconstruction.com]

Sent: 8/22/2012 2:56:58 PM

To: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]
Subject: RE: New ice rink and pool budgets

Attachments: Collingwood Arena.pdf; Collingwood Pool.pdf

Hi Ed

Here are the final Numbers for both arena and pool buildings. These projects will be state of the art facilities that will be
the attention of all. Please review and let me know.

David Barrow

Vice President

BLT Construction Service Inc.
Cell:

Office: 416-755-2505 ext 35
Fax: 416-755-9828
dave@bltconstruction.com



